
Lesson 1

Loo§! I†´fi å πenci¬.

Tris™, wha†´fi thifi?

2 1.8  Listen and circle the objects. 

1 1.7  Read and listen. 

I†´fi m¥ schoo¬ ba@.

 Hå, hå, hå!

Wha†´fi i> you® 
schoo¬ ba@?

si≈ πencilfi, 
th®ææ rub∫±rfi, 
†e> crayonfi...

A πenci¬ caßæ, 
twø bookfi...

an∂ m¥ gorillå!
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Loo§! I†´fi å πenci¬.

1 1.9  Listen and stick.   

3 Point and say.

2 Trace the words.

10. πenci¬

6. rub∫±®

3. πenci¬ caßæ

5. crayo>

2. sharπe>e®1. πe>

7. gl¤æ stic§ 8. boo§

4. schoo¬ ba@

9. ru¬e®
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It’s a pencil.
It’s = It is
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What’s this?

2 1.11  Trace the words. Say the chant with these objects. 

3 Trace and draw. 

I†´fi å schoo¬ ba@. I†´fi å boo§. I†´fi å ru¬e®. 

Wha†´fi thifi? 
Wha†´fi thifi?  

Tel¬ µæ, p¬eaßæ.

I†´fi å...!  
I†´fi å...!  
I†´fi å...!  
Yipπææ!

1 1.10  Listen and chant.  

cloc§

chai®
tab¬æ

s™el‡

practice
More

phonics
More

P

F

SC

practice
More

practice
More

phonics
More

phonics
More

practice
More

phonics
More

IWB

i-poster

i-�ashcards

1212

Lesson 3

What’s this? It’s a book.
Grammar

practice
More

phonics
More

P

F

SC

practice
More

practice
More

phonics
More

phonics
More

practice
More

phonics
More

IWB

i-poster

i-�ashcards

Unit 1

491215 _ 0010-0021.indd   12 07/11/13   13:20



1. Ifi i† å ru¬e®? Yefi, i† ifi. / Nø, i† is>´†.

2. Ifi i† å tab¬æ? Yefi, i† ifi. / Nø, i† is>´†.

3.  Ifi i† å πe>? Yefi, i† ifi. / Nø, i† is>´†.

4.  Ifi i† å cloc§? Yefi, i† ifi. / Nø, i† is>´†.

5.  Ifi i† å boo§? Yefi, i† ifi. / Nø, i† is>´†.

2 Pop out and play a guessing game.  

1 Look, read and circle. 

Ifi i† å boo§?

Nø, i† is>´†.
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Lesson 4

Is it a pencil? Yes, it is.
Is it a rubber? No, it isn’t.

isn’t = is not
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2 Match and trace.

Le†´fi gø!

I†´s t™æ ‡irs† 
da¥ o‡ schoo¬.

Goo∂ mornin@ M”and¥!

Hellø M”isfi Jo>efi!

Oπe> you® bookfi, p¬eaßæ. 
Le†´fi pla¥!

M<isß Jo>eß M<and¥ K<itt¥ M<uµ

Mandy’s first day at school

1 1.12  Read and listen.

3
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3 Act out the story.

Wha†´fi thifi?

I†´fi m¥ ca†. 
He® naµæ ifi K”itt¥.

Meo≤!

Ifi i† å ca†?Yefi, i† ifi! K”itt¥ 
ifi o> t™æ s™el‡!

Ta§æ K”itt¥ 
hoµæ, p¬eaßæ.

Goodb¥æ M”and¥! 
Goodb¥æ K”itt¥!

Goodb¥æ 
M”isfi Jo>efi!

2 Circle the school objects.1 1.13  Read and listen.
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1 Trace the words. 

3 Play a guessing game.

1 o>æ 2 twø 3 th®ææ 4 fou®

Ho≤ man¥ πencilfi 
a®æ t™e®æ?

Fi√¶.

Yefi! Tha†´fi righ†!

5 fi√¶
6 si≈ 10 †e>9 ni>æ8 eigh†7 ße√±>

1. H”o≤ man¥ πencilfi a®æ t™e®æ? 

2. H”o≤ man¥ πencilfi a®æ t™e®æ? 

3. H”o≤ man¥ πencilfi a®æ t™e®æ? 

4. H”o≤ man¥ πencilfi a®æ t™e®æ? 

2 Answer the questions.

Th®ææ
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Lesson 7

How many pencils 
are there? Six
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1 1.14  Listen and write the first letter. 

 2 Circle the first letter. 

 ® ∫ ≤

 > ∂ @

 µ † >

 ¤ † Ω

 ‡ ¬ √

 ∫ π ∂
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1 Count and write. 

 rub∫±rfi  gl¤æ stickfi  crayonfi

 πenfi  πencil caßæ  ru¬erfi

2 Make a class counting book.

‡i√¶

1. Draw. 2. Write. 3. Make a cover.

S”tan∂ uπ.

3 Read the book with your classmates. 

O>æ πenci¬ Twø ru¬erfi

Lesson 9
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1 1.15  Listen and tick (✔). 

2 Play Simon says.

Ta§æ ou† 
you® boo§.

Poin† tø...
S”i† dow>. Pu† awa¥ 

you® πe>.

Touc™ you® ™ea∂.
S”ho≤ 

µæ you® 
πenci¬.

S”tan∂ uπ.
Oπe> you® boo§.

S”imo> sayfi, 
´S”tan∂ uπ! ́
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1 1.16  Listen and tick (✔). Then listen and sing. 

What's in the pencil case? Let me see!

I see school objects just for me!

Is it a ...? Can it be?

Yes, it's a ..., just for me!

School objects

2  Point and say. Then colour.

Wha†´fi  thifi ?
 I†´fi  å ...
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3  Read and match. 

I†´fi  å rub∫±®.

I†´fi 
å

cloc§.
I†´fi  å 
tab¬æ.

I†´fi  å ru¬e®.

2121

4  Write and colour.

1. Ifi  i† å ? 2. Ifi  i† ?

Yefi , i† ifi . Yefi , i† .

3. Ifi  ? 4. ? 
Yefi , . .

Unit1 Review
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